RECEIVED

MAR 2 2 2023

considered as resignation from the board/committee.

Town of Highland Beach Town Clerk's Office 3614 S. Ocean Boulevard

Town Clerk's OffiPhone: (561) 278-4548 Fax: (561) 265-3582

BOARDS AND COMMITTEES APPLICATION

This information is for consideration of appointment to a Town Board. Please complete and return this form to the Town Clerk, along with your resume and proof of residency such as a government issued identification or voter registration card.

to public disclosure upon request. Your information provided w							
NAME: David I. Stern		PHO	ONE: 561 7	02 365	5		
HOME ADDRESS: 2901 South Ocean Blvd H.B. F							
SUBDIVISION: Highlands Place							
PLEASE SELECT THE BOARD(S) / COMMITTED SERVING IN NUMERICAL ORDER FROM 1 THE AND 7 THE LEAST CHOICE. (A description of application.)	TEE(S) (ON WHIC	CH YOU A	RE IN	TERE FIRST	STED CHOIC	CE
Board of Adjustment & Appeals		Code Enf	forcement Bo	oard			
Financial Advisory Board		Natural Board	Resources	Preser	vation		
Planning Board	1	Town Co	mmission *	**(If va	cancy)	VICE,	MAYO
		Other Bo	ard /Commit	tee			
PLEASE MARK YES OR NO FOR EACH OF THE	E FOLLO	OWING Q	UESTIONS	S:			
Are you a resident of Highland Beach?			Yes		No		
Are you a registered voter in Highland Beach/Palm Bea	ach Count	y, FL?	Yes		No		
Are you currently serving on a Town Board?			Yes		No		
Have you ever served on a Town Board/Committee?			Yes		No		
If Yes, please indicate the Board(s)/Committee(s) and d	dates of se	ervice:					
See Attached							
Are you willing to attend monthly board meetings? In (P	Person / T	eleconfere	nce) Yes		No) [
er Town Code of Ordinance, I understand any member	absence	from three	(3) consecu	tive med	etings v	vill be	

No \square

Yes

Please list any special talent, qualification, education, or professional experience that would contribute to your
service on the Board/Committee you have selected?
See Attached
Please summarize your volunteer experience(s): See Attached
Florida Law requires appointed members on the Planning and Board of Adjustment and Appeals Boards to file a Form 1 - Statement of Financial Interests Disclosure form on an annual basis.
Vetting by the Board Chairperson. The Chairperson of each Board shall interview the applicant and submit a memorandum of recommendation to the Town Clerk's Office 14 days prior to the Town Commission Workshop Meeting for final appointment.
Palm Beach County Commission on Ethics requires appointed members to take the Code of Ethics Training every two (2) years.
I hereby certify that the statements and answers provided are true and accurate to the best if my knowledge.
Signature of Applicant $\frac{3-21-2023}{\text{Date}}$
Resume Attached

DAVID I. STERN

2901 South Ocean Blvd. # 804

Highland Beach, Florida 33487

(561) 330-8349 Cell (561) 702-3655

E Mail - distern1043@aol.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

1995-2000: ROSS STORES, California - Volume – 2.5 Billion Dollars.

1998 - 2000 Vice President Store Administration, Communications & Store

Planning.

1992-1995: MORE FOR LESS INC. Florida - President, Owner

Six Ladies Casual Clothing Specialty Stores with an annual volume of

Over 2.5 million dollars.

1988-1992: BYRONS, Florida - Executive Vice President, Stores and Operations

Responsible for 57 Stores, Visual, Distribution Center and Operations. Over 280

Million Dollars in volume.

1963-1988: ABRAHAM & STRAUS - New York

1987-1988: Senior Vice President Sales Promotion/Advertising.

1984- 1987 - Senior Vice President and Director of Stores.

EDUCATION:

Pace College, New York City BBA. Major – Marketing

AMA course in Justification for funding Capital investment funding.

AMA course in Finance & Accounting for non-financial executives.

OTHER ACTIVITIES:

Current:

President of Highlands Place Condominium Association - Highland Beach, Fl.

Co - Treasurer, Trustee - Temple Sinai, Delray Beach, Fl.

Arbitrator for FINRA (Financial Industry Regulatory Authority).

Past:

Nov 2022 – March 2023 Highland Beach Commissioner

2018 – 2022 Member and Chairman of Highland Beach, Financial Advisory Board

President of Temple Sinai, Delray Beach, Florida. 2006 – 2009.

2013 - 2017 Member and Chairman of Code Enforcement Board – Town of Highland Beach, Florida.

2009- 2013 Member and Chairman of Board of Adjustment and Appeals Board -

Town of Highland Beach, Fl.

2007 – 2009 – Member of Financial Advisory Board - Town of Highland Beach, FL.

2012 - Member of Charter Review Board - Town of Highland Beach, Florida.

2005 - Member of three person Highland Beach Water Plant Audit.

1990-1992 - Board of Directors - Florida Retail Federation.

1985-1988 - Board of Regents and a Trustee - Long Island College Hospital.

1980-1984 - Board of Directors - Better Business Bureau.

PERSONAL:

Date of Birth: October 8, 1941

Married to Judy Stern 58 years - Retired - Real Estate Broker

Two Married Children and five Grandchildren:

Brian - Superior Court Judge - Rhode Island. Wife - Jennifer School Teacher

Russ - Real Estate - Florida. Wife - Lisa Real Estate - Florida